
Minutes of the Meeting of the Heath Finance Committee 

April 23, 2013 

 

Time:  7:03 pm 

Place:  Community Hall, Senior Center 

Present:  Ned Wolf, Gloria Fisher, Jeff Simmons, Kathy Inman, and at 8:00 Kara Leistyna, Sheila Litchfield,  

                 and  Tom Lively       

Absent:  Don Freeman 

 

Members received copies of the following: 

-The Agenda for the April 23rd meeting (Ned) 

-Minutes of the April 9th meeting (Ned) 

-Draft of Rough Estimate of the FY2014 Tax Rate (Don) 

 

Ned chaired the meeting. 

 

The minutes of the April 9th meeting were read and approved. 

 

Members discussed the possible purchase of a new roadside mower for $19,500.  There was a 

consensus not to recommend both the new mower and the $7,000 line item in Article 3 for Roadside 

Mowing.  Kathy noted that the Town of Halifax hires out.  It was mentioned that Rowe hires workers 

with chain saws to fell roadside brush.  The question was asked whether  100% of the job needs to be 

done each year.  The places where a driver’s vision is obscured or where signs are hidden make up just a 

fraction of the entire roadside.  Members asked whether a secondhand mower might be found online. 

Other questions included these:  How would a new and possibly larger mower work with Heath’s tractor 

which is small compared with those of other towns?, Does the National Grid Company have a coop 

tractor program?, and could towns get together and hire a person or a company to do the job? 

 

Members said they would like to see the job description for the new position of Building Manager.  How 

does it differ from that of the Janitor? 

 

Ned asked members to choose among the three options of “raise and appropriate, transfer, or borrow” 

for the grader repair article and the article for purchasing and installing new telephone equipment in 

Sawyer Hall.  Members agreed on “raise and appropriate” for these articles. 

 

Members discussed the newly added Article 11 of the Special Town Meeting Warrant for May 11: 

To see if the Town will vote to transfer from the Code Red account the sum of $1,344, from the 

Veterans’ Benefits account the sum of $2,156, from the Library Substitute Salary account the sum of 

$500, and from the Ins/Prop/Casualty Workers account the sum of $500 for a total of $4,500 to the 

FICA/Medicare Emp. Match account or take any action related thereto.  Jeff made a motion to approve 

this article.  The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

 



Members discussed the $1750 line item for Historic District signs.  Ned spoke in support of the line item.  

Jeff questioned whether the volunteer labor on the Historic Commission was motivated by the prospect 

of signs.  Kathy cautioned that the committee not encourage volunteers to expect funding from the 

Town.  In this case she favored funding the signs because the Commission has come so far in the project. 

 

At 8:00 pm the committee suspended the meeting to go upstairs and join the Selectboard in meeting 

with Mike Smith.  Ned spoke of the FinCom’s not wanting to recommend both a new roadside mower 

and a $7000 line item for Roadside Mowing.  He asked whether Mike Shattuck, who has experience in 

roadside mowing and is now a fulltime employee, might be assigned the job.  Mike said that he did not 

favor that approach and that he viewed the new mower and the $7000 as distinct needs.  Ned 

suggested that there be a mowing plan that included visibility of signs and curves but not 100% each 

year.  Tom said that 100% is needed.  Mike said that they need to have a person dedicated to the job for 

two and a half months so that 100% can be done.  Kathy asked whether Heath’s tractor, which has just 

half the horsepower of those in other towns, would be adequate for the size of a new mower.  Mike said 

yes.  His choice is a 38” flail mower.  It would replace one that the department got 10 years ago used.  

Ned asked whether a used mower could be found online.  Mike was skeptical and explained that the 

38”, 3 point hitch kind is rare.  Kathy said that the town of Halifax hires someone to do roadside 

mowing.  Mike expressed interest.  He said that he was recently approached by someone who would 

use a sickle bar and charge $55 an hour. 

 

The discussion turned to the amount to be added to the $18,000 for Highway Materials to purchase 

calcium chloride for dust control.  Ned asked how much could be done with $3,000.  Mike said that just 

half as many miles of road could be treated as with the $6,000 that he proposed.  He said that calcium 

chloride would prevent a 1” to 2” loss of gravel.  Saving gravel on the high volume roads would mean 

more gravel available for the low volume roads.  Finally, he noted the health concerns of people whose 

houses are so close to the road that they fill with dust. 

 

Turning to the job description of the proposed Building Maintenance Manager, Sheila said that it is 

available.  It includes responsibilities for all Town buildings. 

 

Ned reported that the Finance Committee favors “raise and appropriate” for the grader repair and the 

installation of new phone equipment. 

 

Gloria reported the Finance Committee’s having approved Article 11 on the May 11 Special Town 

Meeting Warrant.  The apparent reason for coming up that short in FICA/Medicare is that FICA jumped 

in January 2013 to the level where it had been before President George W. Bush reduced it. 

 

At 9:05 the committee returned downstairs to the Senior Center.   

 

Members discussed the ATM article for a paper trash compactor.  Jeff made a motion that the Finance 

Committee approves that the Town raise and appropriate up to $8,100 for a paper trash compactor.  

The motion passed unanimously. 



 

Members did not see a need to meet the week of April 29.  They noted that the Selectboard would meet 

on April 29. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 9:25 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ned Wolf, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


